
Subject RE: PO# 4575 from Veratex $1,188.00

From Lanette McMahan <Lanette.McMahan@Restorativemedical.com>

To carolyn@veratex.nyc <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

Cc Csimon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Date 2023-06-06 16:34

Thank you!  Please ship best.  If requires a truck, Wei always contacted Glen Raven to arrange.  If UPS
or FedEx ground, we have accounts to ship 3rd party on.

Is this ok?

Also, should I replace Wei's e-mail address with another?

Lanette McMahan
Restorative Medical
332 E. Broadway
Brandenburg, KY  40108
270-422-7904 phone
270-422-5453 fax

-----Original Message-----
From: Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Lanette McMahan <Lanette.McMahan@Restorativemedical.com>
Cc: Csimon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Subject: Re: PO# 4575 from Veratex $1,188.00
Importance: High

Good afternoon Lanette,

Attached please find your order confirmation.

This will be 2 rolls.  Please advise how you would like to ship.

Thank you,
Carolyn

On 2023-06-06 15:01, Lanette McMahan wrote:
Dear Vendor :

Please review the attached Purchase Order. Feel free to contact us if
you have any questions.

Thank you for your service.

Lanette McMahan

Restorative Medical

332 E. Broadway

Brandenburg, KY  40108

270-422-7904 phone

270-422-5453 fax
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